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NOTICE OF MEETING 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 

and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 

Congress, Room 12-126, Twelfth Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, February 24, 2026, commencing at 

9:30 a.m.  

Webcast.  Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website at 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/   by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going 

directly to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/.  

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. To register to address the Commission at this 

open meeting, you may email rrcconference@rrc.texas.gov or call 512-463-7865. You must register no 

later than noon (12 p.m.) on the date prior to the scheduled open meeting. Late registration could result 

in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item. 

If you are registering to be available for questions from the Commission on a numbered agenda item (other 

than Public Input), please provide the following information:  

(1) the agenda item number;  

(2) your name and affiliation;  

(3) your address;  

(4) your phone number; and 

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client). 

 

If you are registering to address the Commission during the Public Input item, please provide the following 

information:  

 

(1) your name and affiliation;  

(2) your address;  

(3) your phone number;  

(4) whom you represent (self or company/client); and  

(5) the subject matter, topic, or event on which you would like to speak. 

  

Members of the public who have registered to address the Commission during the Public Input item are 

subject to a time limit of 3 minutes. Should a registered speaker raise a subject matter, topic, or event that 

was not posted on the meeting agenda, state law provides that the Commission may receive the information 

but cannot deliberate or otherwise act upon it at the meeting.  

Persons attending open meetings of the Commission, including those offering public comment, shall 

conduct themselves with dignity, courtesy, and respect toward the Commission, agency staff, and other 

persons in attendance in accordance with 16 TAC Sec. 1.5. 

 

https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rrc/open_meeting/
mailto:RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov
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Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 

attend any Railroad Commission of Texas (RRC) meetings and who requires auxiliary aids or services 

should notify the RRC at least five days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made. 

Requests may be made to the RRC's Human Resources Department by mail at P. O. Box 12967, Austin, 

Texas 78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TTY/TDD at 711 or 1-800-735-2989; by email at 

ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-100, Austin, Texas.  

  

HEARINGS DIVISION 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

1. MR-24-00017242: Application of The Sabine Mining Company for Release of Phase I Reclamation 

Obligations for 97.6 Acres, Permit No. 55A, Rusk Mine, Rusk and Panola Counties, Texas. 

OIL AND GAS 

2. OG-25-00028192: Application of NGL Watersolutions Eagleford, LLC (Operator No. 609267) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Commercial Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive 

of Oil or Gas for the Pena Creek SWD Lease, Well No. 2, Pena Creek (Olmos 2350) Field, Dimmit 

County, Texas; District 01. 

 

3. OG-25-00028193: Application of NGL Watersolutions Eagleford, LLC (Operator No. 609267) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 46 for a Commercial Permit to Inject Fluids into a Reservoir Productive 

of Oil or Gas for the Pena Creek SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Pena Creek (Olmos 2350) Field, Dimmit 

County, Texas; District 01. 

 

4. OG-25-00029883: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Estacado Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 254441) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing.  

 

5. OG-25-00029890: For Denial of P-5 Organization Renewal for Trutex Operating, LLC (Operator 

No. 872139) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 

Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (51 items; numbers 6 - 56)  

 

6. OG-25-00029568: Application of Valence Operating Company (Operator No. 881167) to Consider 

Amending the Field Rules for the Noonday (Travis Peak) Field (Field No. 65860500), Smith 

County, Texas; District 06. 

 

7. OG-25-00029777: Application of Javelin Energy Partners MGMT LLC (Operator No. 100351) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the West Pena Facility Site, 

Commingle Permit No. 01-5980, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 

01. 
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8. OG-25-00029780: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Evans  

Facility Site, Commingle Permit No. 01-6121, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, 

Texas; District 01. 

 

9. OG-25-00029074: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Z&T 20 NE TB, Commingle Permit No. 

08-8175, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; 

DISTRICT 08. 

 

10. OG-25-00029075: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Weber 26 SE TB, Commingle Permit No. 

08-8479, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 

08. 

 

11. OG-25-00029076: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Weber 26 SW TB, Commingle Permit No. 

08-8170, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 

08. 

 

12. OG-25-00029089: Application of LRR Pecos Valley, LLC (Operator No. 511724) Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Z&T 20 NW TB, Commingle Permit No. 

08-8265, Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Sandbar (Bone Spring) Fields, Loving County, Texas; District 

08. 

 

13. OG-25-00029108: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Management LLC (Operator No. 

100351) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Irvin 10 CPF, 

Commingle Permit No. 01-6392, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 

01. 

 

14. OG-25-00029268: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Management LLC (Operator No. 

100351) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Gardendale Facility, 

Commingle Permit No. 01-5543, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; District 

01. 

 

15. OG-25-00029295: Application of Javelin Energy Partners Management LLC (Operator No. 

100351) Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Brown Trust 90 

Facility, Commingle Permit No. 01-6086, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, La Salle County, Texas; 

District 01. 

 

16. OG-25-00029282: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Bracken EFS (19663) Lease, 

Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01. 
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17. OG-25-00029296: Application of SilverBow Resources Operating, LLC (Operator No. 781915) 

Pursuant to Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Quintanilla SMEF (16909) 

Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas; District 01. 

 

18. OG-25-00029277: Application of Burk Royalty Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 108799 Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Bodacious 154 6-1 (70808) Lease, Cochran 

(San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas; District 8A. 

 

19. OG-25-00029278: Application of Burk Royalty Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 108799 Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Chicken On A Chain (70947) Lease, 

Cochran (San Andres) Field, Cochran County, Texas; District 8A. 

 

20. OG-25-00029279: Application of Burk Royalty Co., Ltd. (Operator No. 108799 Pursuant to 

Statewide Rule 32 for an Exception to Flare Gas for the Weatherby 433 CFP Site, Commingle 

Permit No. 8A-5491, Platang (San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A. 

 

21. OG-25-00029072: Application of Stakeholder Gas Services, LLC (Operator No. 811207) Pursuant 

to Statewide Rules 36 and 46 for a Permit to Inject Fluid or Oil and Gas Waste Containing 

Hydrogen Sulfide Gas into a Reservoir Productive of Oil or Gas for the Esperanza Lease, Well No. 

1, Bronco (Siluro-Devonian) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.  

 

22. OG-25-00028983: Application of Maple View Development, LLC Pursuant to Statewide Rule 76 

to Consider a Qualified Subdivision for a 235.2-Acre Tract, Brazoria County, Texas; District 03. 

 

23. OG-25-00030057: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Yost Exploration and Production, LLC (Operator 

No. 102664) for the Black 4 (Gas ID No. 246941) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Motley County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Esco Oil Operating Company, LLC (Operator No. 254263) to 

Yost Exploration and Production, LLC; District 8A. 

 

24. OG-25-00029983: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tare Resources, LLC (Operator No. 836026) for 

the Bear Creek Ranch (08095) Lease, Well No. 1, Singleton, E. (Hockley) Field, Bee County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Blue Wing Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 076791) to Tare 

Resources, LLC; District 02. 

 

25. OG-25-00029197: Single Signature P-4 Filing of First Rock, Inc. (Operator No. 269028) for the 

Dilley Unit -A- (12601) Lease, All Wells, Pearsall (Austin Chalk) Field, Frio County, Texas, to 

Change the Operator from SoCo ATX LLC (Operator No. 100095) to First Rock, Inc.; District 01. 

 

26. OG-26-00030149: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

McMahon, Richard L. (Gas ID No. 149576) Lease, Well No. 02, Bear Grass (Travis Peak) Field, 

Freestone County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Quantum Oil & Gas Corporation (Operator 

No. 684558) to AMRWR, LLC; District 05. 

 

27. OG-26-00030150: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Lee (Gas ID No. 255819) Lease, Well No. 01, Nursery (3500) Field, Victoria County, Texas, to 

Change the Operator from Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) to AMRWR, 

LLC; District 02. 
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28. OG-26-00030152: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

McNeil (Gas ID No. 180781) Lease, Well No. 04, Dinero, W. (Wilcox 13600) Field, Live Oak 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from CBN Operating Corp. (Operator No. 140558) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

29. OG-26-00030158: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Yaussi B (Gas ID No. 161316) Lease, Well No. 19, Cordele, West (Stray 3000) Field, Jackson 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from 1836 Energy LLC (Operator No. 623407) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

30. OG-26-00030159: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Drushel (Gas ID No. 214376) Lease, Well No. 1R, Carmichael (William) Field, Jackson County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Petro-Smith Operating LLC (Operator No. 660313) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

31. OG-26-00030161: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Bennett State Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 116557) Lease, Well No. 03, Mikeska (10500) Field, Live Oak 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from VT Vistatex Energy LLC (Operator No. 887723) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

32. OG-26-00030162: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Maude B. Traylor, North (Gas ID No. 210541) Lease, Well No. 14, Maude B. Traylor, North (30) 

Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Angel Operating LLC (Operator No. 

101344) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

33. OG-26-00030165: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Traylor, Maude B. "B" (Gas ID No. 168333) Lease, Well No. B 6, Maude B. Traylor, North (44) 

Field, Calhoun County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Angel Operating LLC (Operator No. 

101344) to AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

34. OG-26-00030167: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Kuretsch, Raymond (Gas ID No. 177176) Lease, Well No. 1A, Ganado, West Field, Jackson 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Angel Operating LLC (Operator No. 101344) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 02. 

 

35. OG-26-00030170: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Friar, Thomas (Gas ID No. 155170) Lease, Well No. 1, Helen Gohlke (Yegua K) Field, Victoria 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) to AMRWR, 

LLC; District 02. 

 

36. OG-26-00030171: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Friar, A. (Gas ID No. 152585) Lease, Well No. 7, Helen Gohlke (Yegua K) Field, Victoria County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Mosaic Oil LLC (Operator No. 589978) to AMRWR, LLC; 

District 02. 
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37. OG-26-00030189: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Holt, W.N. (10654) Lease, Well No. 1, Angie, (Pettet) Field, Shelby County, Texas, to Change the 

Operator from Hereford, J. A. Industries, Inc. (Operator No. 379753) to AMRWR, LLC; District 

06. 

 

38. OG-26-00030191: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Myrick (Gas ID No. 238512) Lease, Well No. 2, La Gloria (McGehee -A-) Field, Brooks County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Southcoast Production Inc (Operator No. 803257) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

39. OG-26-00030192: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Canales-Martin Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 180222) Lease, Well No. 01, San Diego SW (Yegua 5900) 

Field, Duval County, Texas, to Change the Operator from TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 

840303) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

40. OG-26-00030194: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Martin (Gas ID No. 181764) Lease, Well No. 01, San Diego SW (Yegua 5900) Field, Duval 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

41. OG-26-00030193: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Salazar Unit #1 (Gas ID No. 77702) Lease, Well No. 01, Heep (Baffin) Field, Kleberg County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

42. OG-26-00030205: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Collins (Gas ID No. 191323) Lease, Well No. 02, May, SE. (Frio 8500) Field, Kleberg County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Property Development Group, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

43. OG-26-00030195: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Gonzalez-Gil B Gu (Gas ID No. 161554) Lease, Well No. 1, Las Lomas (Wilcox 7800) Field, 

Zapata County, Texas, to Change the Operator from CLR Secondary Recovery, LLC (Operator No. 

101415) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

44. OG-26-00030196: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Echols (Gas ID No. 257163) Lease, Well No. 4, Rincon (Vicksburg Cons.) Field, Starr County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from White Oak Operating Company Inc (Operator No. 916954) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

45. OG-26-00030197: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

State Tract 750/750A GU (Gas ID No. 238487) Lease, Well No. 2X, Tule Lake (Frio Consolidated) 

Field, Nueces County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Twenty Operating LLC 

(Operator No. 252144) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

46. OG-26-00030202: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

State Tract 689 (Gas ID No. 244688) Lease, Well No. 1, Nueces Bay Deep Consolidated Field, San 
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Patricio County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Energy Twenty Operating LLC (Operator 

No. 252144) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

47. OG-26-00030198: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Garza, American Et Al (Gas ID No. 125326) Lease, Well No. 1, San Ygnacio (Wilcox) Field, 

Zapata County, Texas, to Change the Operator from BNR Operating, LLC (Operator No. 077577) 

to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

48. OG-26-00030199: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Piedra Negra (Gas ID No. 254437) Lease, Well No. 01, Rosita, NE (Wilcox Cons.) Field, Duval 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from VT Vistatex Energy LLC (Operator No. 887723) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

49. OG-26-00030200: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Flack Gas Unit (Gas ID No. 159571) Lease, Well No. 2, W. E. Colson (Vx. Pioneer Sd.) Field, 

Duval County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Atasca Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 035643) 

to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

50. OG-26-00030204: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

McGill Bros. NCT-1 (Gas ID No. 190676) Lease, Well No. 88, Encinitas (V-19) Field, Brooks 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Loudon Operating Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 

509363) to AMRWR, LLC; District 04. 

 

51. OG-26-00030243: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the  

Lake Alaska (26327) Lease, Well No. 1, Blue Lake (9,200) Field, Brazoria County, Texas, to 

Change the Operator from TC Oil and Gas, LLC (Operator No. 840303) to AMRWR, LLC; District 

03. 

 

52. OG-26-00030244: Single Signature P-4 Filing of AMRWR, LLC (Operator No. 102699) for the 

Bruce (19073) Lease, Well No. 2, Alta Loma, NE (U. MDL Andrau) Field, Galveston County, 

Texas, to Change the Operator from Gasper Rice Resources, Ltd. (Operator No. 297089) to 

AMRWR, LLC; District 03. 

 

53. OG-25-00029104: Complaint of Walton Ranch, LP that Rodan, Inc. (Operator No. 100544) does 

not have a Good Faith Claim to operate the McCurdy-McCutheon (29770) Lease, All Wells, Kermit 

Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08. 

 

54. OG-25-00028463: Good Faith Claim Review at the Request of the Office of General Counsel - 

Enforcement Section of a Dual Signature Form P-4 Application of Olenox Corp. (Operator No. 

102173) for the Cornelius (31480) Lease, All Wells, Wilbarger County Regular Field, Wilbarger 

County, Texas, to Change the Operator from Cycle Oil & Gas Inc. (Operator No. 100144) to Olenox 

Corp.; District 09. 

 

55. O&G Case No. 00030430: Grit Oil & Gas Management, LLC., for the recommendation of a tight 

gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Lorenzo (Austin Chalk) 

Field, Dimmit and Maverick Counties, Texas. 
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56. Oil & Gas Docket No. 00027361: Enforcement Action Against Baron Energy Inc. (Operator No. 

052969), For Violation of Statewide Rules on the Collins (7B-26328) Lease, Well No(s). 1, 2, 3, 

Jones County Regular Field, Jones County, Texas, District 7B-Abilene.  Violations of 16 TAC 

3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).  Unopposed Motion For Rehearing. 

 

RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  (25 items; numbers 57 - 81) 

 

57. OG-26-00030566: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for BRC Operating Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 041517) Due to the Operator’s Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 

with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

58. OG-26-00030567: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for SOCO ATX, LLC (Operator 

No. 100095) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 

Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 

59. OG-26-00030568: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Ardent Energy, LLC 

(Operator No. 100320) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

60. OG-26-00030569: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Older Than Dirt, LLC 

(Operator No. 100476) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

61. OG-26-00030570: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JE Energy Partners, LLC 

(Operator No. 102243) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

62. OG-26-00030571: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Penwell South Operating, 

LLC (Operator No. 102289) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 

with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

63. OG-26-00030572: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Calistoga Energy Reserves, 

LLC (Operator No. 123871) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 

with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

64. OG-26-00030573: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Gaines Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 293071) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

65. OG-26-00030574: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for GG Oil, LLC (Operator No. 

302563) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 

Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15.  

 

66. OG-26-00030575: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Heritage Petroleum, 

Incorporated (Operator No. 379771) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 

Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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67. OG-26-00030576: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for JAD Oil, Incorporated 

(Operator No. 429555) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

68. OG-26-00030577: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Kenworthy Oil Company 

(Operator No. 457401) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

69. OG-26-00030578: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for KRF Production Company, 

LLC (Operator No. 477311) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 

with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

70. OG-26-00030579: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for LLOX, LLC (Operator No. 

504583) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 

Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

71. OG-26-00030580: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Mogul Resources, LLC 

(Operator No. 573657) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

72. OG-26-00030581: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Petralis Energy Resources, 

LLC (Operator No. 659844) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance 

with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

73. OG-26-00030582: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for PETROTX Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 660964) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

74. OG-26-000302583: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Putman, Paul Oil (Operator 

No. 683548) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with the 

Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

75. OG-26-00030584: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Rocky Point Oil, 

Incorporated (Operator No. 723538) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 

Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

76. OG-26-00030585: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Situs Oil & Gas, LLC 

(Operator No. 785174) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

77. OG-26-00030586: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for South Houston Production 

Company (Operator No. 802743) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 

Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

78. OG-26-00030587: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Southwest Resources, 

Incorporated (Operator No.806471) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into 

Compliance with the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 
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79. OG-26-00030588: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for True Wolf Operating, LLC 

(Operator No. 871492) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

80. OG-26-00030589: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for Wallis Energy, Incorporated 

(Operator No. 893997) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

81. OG-26-00030590: For Denial of P-5 Organization Report Renewal for 5L Properties, Incorporated 

(Operator No. 953778) Due to the Operator's Failure to Bring Inactive Wells into Compliance with 

the Requirements of 16 TAC §3.15. 

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (32 items; numbers 82 - 113) 

 

82. O&G 00020227: Enforcement action against Formation Resour Field SVCS, LLC (Operator No. 

100566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Byers Lease, Well No. 1H (RRC ID No. 09- 

207992), Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 

3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

83. O&G 00027609: Enforcement action against Bestway Environmental LLC (Operator No. 068302) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Wate Hauler Permit No. 8400, Various Counties, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f). 

 

84. O&G 00028582: Enforcement action against Last Mile Production, LLC (Operator No. 102051) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the State Houston Co. Timber Co. -E- (08-22865) Lease, Well 

No. 3, 5, 7, and 1261, Brooklaw (Clear Fork, Lower) Field, Pecos County, Texas. Violation of 16 

TAC §§ 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

85. O&G 00028825: Enforcement action against Ecostream LLC (Operator No. 241413) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on the Permit to Reclaim Oilfield Related Hydrocarbons (Permit Nos. R9 08-

1208A and P013099), Garden City Reclamation Facility, Glasscock County, Texas. Violation of 

16 TAC § 3.57(c). 

 

86. O&G 00028979: Enforcement action against GNG Operating LLC (Operator No. 311427) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Humphreys, J. H. “A” (8A-09747) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 

4W, Sharon Ridge (1700) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.21(1). 

 

87. O&G 00029001: Enforcement action against GNG Operating LLC (Operator No. 311427) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Humphreys, J.H. “B” (8A-09653) Lease, Well Nos. 8 and 10, 

Sharon Ridge (1700) Field, Mitchell County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.13(a)(6)(A) and 

3.21(l).  
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88. O&G 00029034: Enforcement action against Angel Operating LLC (Operator No. 101344) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Maude B. Traylor “B”, Lease, Well No. 9, (RRC ID No. 02-

237664), Maude B Traylor (F-41-61, Deep) Field, Calhoun County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§§ 3.3(1), 3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

89. O&G 00029036: Enforcement action against Angel Operating LLC (Operator No. 101344) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Kuretsch, Raymond Lease, Well No. 2A, (RRC ID No. 02-

180960), Ganado, West (5150) Field, Jackson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(1), 

3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

90. O&G 00029064: Enforcement action against Katy Saltwater Disposal Company, Inc (Operator No. 

451660) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Shelby County SWD Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID 

No. 06-244991), Timpson (Hairgrove 7090) Field, Shely County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§3.8(d)(6) and 3.22(b). 

 

91. O&G 00029244: Enforcement action against Outlaw Oilfield Service LLC (Operator No. 628460) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 5290, Ector County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1). 

 

92. O&G 00029440: Enforcement action against Jar Crude Transport, LLC (Operator No. 429860) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on the Waste Hauler Permit No. 6852, Karnes County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1). 

 

93. O&G 00029825: Enforcement action against GOC Express Transport, LLC (Operator No. 311547) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on Waste Hauler Permit No. 8414, Reeves County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC § 3.8(f)(1). 

 

94. O&G 00029996: Enforcement action against Formation Resour Field SVCS, LLC (Operator No. 

100566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Mobil Atlantic -9- (8A-68728) Lease, Well No. 

1H, Block A-7 (Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), 

and 3.21(1). 

 

95. O&G 00029997: Enforcement action against Formation Resour Field SVCS (Operator No. 100566) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Jones Ranch 10 (8A-68667) Lease, Well No. 1H, Block A-

7 (Devonian) Filed, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

96. O&G 00029998: Enforcement action against Formation Resource Field SVCS, LLC (Operator No. 

100566) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the (8A-66940) Lease, Well No. 1, Block A-7 

(Devonian) Field, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.4.103(a), 

3.14(b)(2), 3.17(a), and 3.21(1). 

 

97. PSE 00017390: Enforcement action against Palo Pinto Bond Company, LLC (Operator No. 

637403) for Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the C. B. “A” Long 1, 4” System (System 

ID No. 967677), Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.727(b). 

 

98. PSE 00029032: Enforcement action against Torrent Oil LLC (Company ID 9269) for Violation of 

Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Umbrella Point Gas FWS Lines 6” System (System ID No. 
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532735), Umbrella Point Gas Lift Lines, 2” System (System ID No. 532736) and System of 

Company ID 9269 (System ID No. 964802) Harris County, Texas. Violation of §§ 49 CFR 

191.17(c), 49 CFR 192.491(c), 49 CFR 192.739(a) and 16 TAC 8.1(b)(1). 

 

99. PSE 00029460: Enforcement action against City of Three Rivers (Company ID 7663) for Violation 

of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the Three Rivers, City of (Municipal) System (System ID No. 

711253), Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 8.207(b)(2). 

 

100. PSE 00029627: Enforcement action against Fairways V Apartments (Operating No. 259799) for 

Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulations at the System of Company ID 4188 System (System ID 

No. 000534), Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 8.201(c)(1) and 8.51(b). 

 

101. PSF 00028921: Enforcement action against Baker Resources, LLC (Operator No. 044385) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit Nos. 09519 and 02533, Crockett County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC §§ 3.70(i), 3.70(m), 3.70(j), 3.70(l), and 3.70(r).  

 

102. PSF 00028924: Enforcement action against Bald Eagle Operating Inc. (Operator No. 047200) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No.05423, Gaines County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 

3.70(i), 3.70(j), 3.70(l), 3.70(m), and 3.70(r). 

 

103. PSF 00028938: Enforcement action against AGP Energy Services LLC (Operator No. 008731) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit Nos. 02210 & 08765, Brooks & Matagorda County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§ 3.70(r). 

 

104. PSF 00028975: Enforcement action against Alta Mesa Services, LP (Operator No. 015721) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 09684, Goliad County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§ 

3.70(i), 3.70(m), 3.70(j), and 3.70(l). 

 

105. PSF 00029239: Enforcement action against Arledge Gas Gathering, LP (Operator No. 030817) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 01020, Crockett, Val Verde County, Texas. Violation 

of 16 TAC § 3.70(r). 

 

106. PSF 00029258: Enforcement action against Brammer Petroleum, Inc. (Operator No. 088600) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 00036, Panola County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 

3.70(r). 

 

107. CID 00029390: Enforcement action against Cimarron Engineering, LLC (Operator No. 153417) 

for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the 

definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 

3.65(d). 

 

108. CID 00029430: Enforcement action against OWL OPS LLC (Operator No. 100332) for Violation 

of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical 

gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 

109. CID 00029452: Enforcement action against Direct Midstream LLC (Operator No. 102272) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition 
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of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 

3.65(d). 

 

110. CID 00029471: Enforcement action against Trinidad Resources, LLC (Operator No. 869976) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition 

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC § 3.65(d). 

 

111. CID 00029775: Enforcement action against Salty Lime Energy, LLC (Operator No. 744508) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition 

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 

3.65(d). 

 

112. CID 00029803: Enforcement action against Rattlesnake Operating Company (Operator No. 

694746) for Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within 

the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§ 3.65(d). 

 

113. CID 00029953: Enforcement action against Lamar Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 483925) for 

Violation of Statewide Rules on one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition 

of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 

3.65(d). 

 

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (279 items; numbers 114 - 392) 

 

114. O&G 00027274: Vaquero Operating (Operator No. 882776) enforcement action regarding the 

Pecos -G- Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID No. 08-154639), Maralo (Wolfcamp) Field, Pecos County, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  

 

115. O&G 00015426: Tres Roughneckas WTX LLC (Operator No. 100865) enforcement action 

regarding the Lane, J. F. -E- (7C-04538) Lease, Well No. 4, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 19, 20, 

21, 22, 23, 24, 26, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, and 35, McCamey Field, Upton County, Texas. 

Violation of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(2), 3.36(c)(8), and 3.36(d)(1)(G). 

 

116. O&G 00016490: Buteo Enterprises (Operator No. 114087) enforcement action regarding the 

Atkinson, Willie Mae (06-13536) Lease, Well No. 1, Willow Springs (Rodessa) Field, Gregg 

County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

117. O&G 00027865: HJH Resources LLC (Operator No. 101427) enforcement action regarding the 

Stout Paul J. Lease, Well No. (RRC ID No. 03-197863), Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) Field, Lee 

County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

118. O&G 00027963: BBS Oil Field Services Inc (Operator No. 100221) enforcement action regarding 

the Wills (8A-60730) Lease, Well No. 5, 6, and 8A, Varel (Glorieta) Field, Scurry County, Texas. 

Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.20(a)(1). 

 

119. O&G 00028418: Eagle Natural Resources, LLC (Operator No. 100587) enforcement action 

regarding the Goetze (09-28302) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 1L, 2L, 4D, 4L, 5L, 6L, 7L, and 8L, Wichita 
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County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 

3.9(12)(C)(i), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(I), and 3.46(j).  

 

120. O&G 00028850: Shefts & Shefts, Inc. (Operator No. 773400) enforcement action regarding the 

Patton, J. O., EST. (01-02493) Lease, Well No. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Luling-Branyon Field, Caldwell 

County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2).  

 

121. LP-Gas 00016838: Valley Propane LLC (License No. 10856) enforcement action regarding Valley 

Propane LLC #01, 3202 S Alamo RD, Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§9.8(a) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(4).  

 

122. PSE 00029855: Atmos Energy Corp., MID-TEX Div. (Company ID 6776) enforcement action 

regarding the Fort Worth System (System ID No. 610226), Tarrant County, Texas. Violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(b).  

 

123. PSF 00029257: Bracken Operating, L. L. C. (Operator No. 085851) enforcement action regarding 

Permit Nos 03909 and 10287, Hansford and Hemphill Counties, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§3.70(r).  

 

124. PSF 00029265: BRP Pipeline Company, Inc. (Operator No. 041524) enforcement action regarding 

Permit No. 06404, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §3.70(r).  

 

125. CID 00029396: Dallas Petroleum Group, LLC (Operator No. 197688) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier 

or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.65(d). 

 

126. CID 00029417: MHM Pipeline CO., Inc. (Operator No. 563370) enforcement action regarding one 

or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 

customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

  

127. CID 00029437: WMO Oil, LLC (Operator No. 101466) enforcement action regarding one or more 

oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical customer, 

Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 

128. CID 00029454: Morales, Socorro G. (Operator No. 102425) enforcement action regarding one or 

more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier or a critical 

customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.65(f) and 3.65(d). 

 

129. CID 00030147: Manti Tarka Permian OP, LLC (Operator No. 524907) enforcement action 

regarding one or more oil leases and gas wells that come within the definition of critical gas supplier 

or a critical customer, Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.66. 

 

130. Damage Prevention 00027514 (TDRF No. 077441): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability 

Company enforcement action regarding at Williams Ave./8th St., Port Neches, Jefferson County, 

Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b). 
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131. Damage Prevention 00027528 (TDRF No. 069095): Texas Pride Utilities Limited Liability 

Company enforcement action regarding at 15516 Aiken Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

Violation of Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b).  

 

132. Damage Prevention 00029640: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 10410 Hatton Ln., Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 

and 18.4(a).  

 

133. Damage Prevention 00029642: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 216 Cartwheel Bend, Lakeway, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC 

§18.3(e). 

 

134. Damage Prevention 00029643: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 1301 Woodlawn Blvd., Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC 

§18.3(a). 

 

135. Damage Prevention 00029645: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 373 Moon Stone Trl., Buda, Hays County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a). 

 

136. Damage Prevention 00029647: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 1944 Woolsey Way, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC 

§18.3(e). 

 

137. Damage Prevention 00029652: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 11621 American Mustang Loop, Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 

TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b). 

 

138. Damage Prevention 00029654: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 364 Moon Stone Trl., Buda, Hays County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b). 

 

139. Damage Prevention 00029667: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 433 Agave Azul Way, Liberty Hill., Williamson County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b). 

 

140. Damage Prevention 00029671: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 12212 Moriah Bnd., Austin, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b). 

 

141. Damage Prevention 00029679: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 101 Rafe Ct., Kyle, Hays County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 

18.11(b). 

 

142. Damage Prevention 00029683: American Underground Construction LLC enforcement action 

regarding at 13812 Harris Gleen Dr., Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas. Violation of Rule 16 TAC 

§18.10(b). 
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143. Damage Prevention 026492: Primoris Heavy Civil dba James Construction enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at State Hwy. Loop 363 (IH 35), 

Temple, Bell County, Texas. 

144. Damage Prevention 085099: Venus Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 302 Robertson St. (Cook St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 

145. Damage Prevention 094724: DDM Construction Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3008 Loy Lake Rd. (Trail Dr.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

146. Damage Prevention 096942: INTI Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 604 N. Old Robinson Rd. (Peplow Dr.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

147. Damage Prevention 097200: Jacqueline Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 241 Country Club Dr. (Ridge Rd.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

148. Damage Prevention 097602: Hernandez Backhoe & Plumbing Services, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 720 Lone Rock Dr. (Still Creek Ln.), Anna, Collin County, 

Texas. 

 

149. Damage Prevention 097709: Earthworks of Texas enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3200 Lafferty Rd. (Spencer Hwy.), Pasadena, Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

150. Damage Prevention 097746: Total Quality Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 1338 S. Crockett Dr. (Hartford St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

151. Damage Prevention 097831: ADB Co., LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 8614 E. Ansley St. (Ansley Pl.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

152. Damage Prevention 098030: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) 

and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8405 Madera Rd. (Haddick St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

153. Damage Prevention 098105: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 7588 Fettle Ln. (Glaber Leaf), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

154. Damage Prevention 098230: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2208 Greenwood Ave. (Pershing Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

155. Damage Prevention 098507: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 133 Milburn St. (20th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas. 

 

156. Damage Prevention 098591: Jimmy Evans Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 1612 El Paso St. (S. Pinto St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

157. Damage Prevention 098923: West Texas Gas Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at Oak St. (S. Prairie St.), Lytle, Atascosa County, Texas. 
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158. Damage Prevention 099029: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.5(a) and 18.11(a), at 13100 Advance Dr. (Barwood Bend Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

159. Damage Prevention 099059: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 406 Linda Dr. (Skipper Dr. W.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

160. Damage Prevention 099066: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.5(a), 18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1414 Chacon St. (N. Seymour Ave.), Laredo, Webb County, 

Texas. 

 

161. Damage Prevention 099103: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 700 Little River Dr. (Cherokee Dr.), Montgomery, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

162. Damage Prevention 099104: D.T. Utility Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at Serpens Dr. (Talarin Dr.), Newark, Wise County, 

Texas. 

 

163. Damage Prevention 099157: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 8410 De Priest St. (Ferguson Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

164. Damage Prevention 099174: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at 5426 Trail Timbers Dr. (Timber Twist Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

165. Damage Prevention 099191: Main Lane Industries, Ltd. dba MC2 Civil, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 11407 Kirkvalley Dr. (Kirkville Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

166. Damage Prevention 099260: Mach Energy Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 8457 N.W. Loop 338 (W. 87th St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas. 

 

167. Damage Prevention 099261: Ella S.A. Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 1010 Jaguar Pkwy. (University Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

168. Damage Prevention 099276: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4023 Valley Haven Dr. (Woodbridge Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

169. Damage Prevention 099282: Axis Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 1417 S. Oak St. (W. Park Row Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

170. Damage Prevention 099291: Dry Creek Construction & Maintenance enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 925 IH 45 S. (Gladstell St.), 

Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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171. Damage Prevention 099345: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5223 Marble Gate Ln. (Hambleton Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

172. Damage Prevention 099357: Violet Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7051 Meadow Lake Blvd. (Misty Slope Ln.), Austin, Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

173. Damage Prevention 099364: Main Lane Industries, Ltd. dba MC2 Civil, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 11419 Kirkvalley Dr. (Kirkville Dr.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

174. Damage Prevention 099421: Boretech Contractors, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 11799 SSG Robert T. Kuroda (CPL Anthony J. Carson St.), El 

Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

175. Damage Prevention 099474: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2200 Blk. Francis St. (Hutchins St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

176. Damage Prevention 099475: E & A Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 2200 Blk. Francis St. (Hutchins St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

177. Damage Prevention 099534: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 25735 Lake Lawn Dr. (Pine Edge Dr.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

178. Damage Prevention 099536: City of Corpus Christi enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1202 Tyler Ave. (Shely St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

179. Damage Prevention 099609: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1501 N. Roberson St. (Hilliard St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

180. Damage Prevention 099616: Stewart Builders, Inc. dba Keystone Concrete enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3606 Tom Miller St. (Cepeda St.), Austin, Travis 

County, Texas. 

 

181. Damage Prevention 099719: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 20526 Riverside Pines Dr. (Sunny Shores Dr.), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas. 

 

182. Damage Prevention 099743: City of Hitchcock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 8106 Woodacres Dr. (Woodlawn Rd.), Hitchcock, 

Galveston County, Texas. 

 

183. Damage Prevention 099774: Atlantic Underground Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2922 W. Parnell St. (W. Morton St.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

184. Damage Prevention 099805: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 110 Dorothy Dr. (Fordland Estates Rd.), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas. 
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185. Damage Prevention 099818: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1080 IH 45 (Veterans Memorial Pkwy.), Huntsville, Walker County, 

Texas. 

 

186. Damage Prevention 099883: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), 

at 10830 Kingspoint Rd. (Kleckley Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

187. Damage Prevention 099894: R & A Directional Boring, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2750 IH 10 (N. 11th St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 

188. Damage Prevention 099931: J. Godwin Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(e) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3821 Stratford Ave. (Fairfield Ave.), Dallas, 

Dallas County, Texas. 

 

189. Damage Prevention 099938: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 3515 Covey Trail Dr. (FM 1092 Rd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

190. Damage Prevention 099963: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.4(b), at 711 Charlotte St. (Walton Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

191. Damage Prevention 099979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1017 Royal Vista Dr. (Royal Crest Dr.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 

192. Damage Prevention 099980: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at 6703 Trigate Dr. (Ridgerock Rd.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

193. Damage Prevention 100007: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Culverhouse St. (Cain St.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas. 

 

194. Damage Prevention 100059: Precision Civil, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at 315 N. Beverly Ave. (E. Locust St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

195. Damage Prevention 100090: City of Duncanville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 718 E. Hwy. 67 (S. Cockrell Hill Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, 

Texas. 

 

196. Damage Prevention 100144: Pumpco, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at RR 1357 (FM 2401), Midkiff, Upton County, Texas. 

 

197. Damage Prevention 100158: P&Z Logistics, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 14800 Big Spring Cir. (Arrowhead Bnd.), Willis, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

198. Damage Prevention 100161: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5114 2nd St. (Slide Rd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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199. Damage Prevention 100162: Pegasus Link Constructors, JV enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 9231 Skillman St. (Adleta Blvd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

200. Damage Prevention 100222: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4114 Parker St. (S.W. 41st Ave.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas. 

 

201. Damage Prevention 100223: 101 Services, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 19780 FM 471 (Aubrey St.), Natalia, Medina County, Texas. 

 

202. Damage Prevention 100278: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8 Turtle Creek Manor (Mound Airy Ct.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

203. Damage Prevention 100279: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Falcon Landing Blvd. (Forest Canyon Ln.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

204. Damage Prevention 100283: Pro Electrical Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 3016 Forest Trl. (Crosslake Blvd.), Tyler, Smith 

County, Texas. 

 

205. Damage Prevention 100286: Blalock Landscaping & Drainage, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 16425 Wall St. (Crawford St.), Jersey Village, 

Harris County, Texas. 

 

206. Damage Prevention 100290: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 122 S. Grace St. (Ann St.), Crockett, Houston County, Texas. 

 

207. Damage Prevention 100293: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6870 FM 1516 (Crestway Rd.), Converse, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

208. Damage Prevention 100297: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 12026 Echo Canyon Dr. (Canyon Royal Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 

209. Damage Prevention 100308: MJ Locating Service, LLC dba MJ Pipeline Service enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 909 Glynn Dr. (Dairy Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, 

Texas. 

 

210. Damage Prevention 100323: Outlaw Directional Drilling, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at K Ave. (19th St.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 

 

211. Damage Prevention 100332: Absolute Plumbing Solutions, Inc. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 808 Sowell Ln. (Mall Dr.), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas. 

 

212. Damage Prevention 100342: Earth First Landscapes, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at Cypress Heights Dr. (Rosehill Reserve Dr.), Tomball, Harris 

County, Texas. 
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213. Damage Prevention 100351: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5602 CR 1030 (CR 6910), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

214. Damage Prevention 100352: Saunders Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 5602 CR 1030 (CR 6910), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

215. Damage Prevention 100365: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4134 Bluewater Dr. (Berrystone Trl.), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

216. Damage Prevention 100370: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3022 Fairway Dr. (Broadmoor Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

217. Damage Prevention 100387: National Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 21246 Aldine Westfield Rd. (Treaschwig Rd.), Humble, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

218. Damage Prevention 100388: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 19000 Blk. Johnson Rd. (Tamina Rd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

219. Damage Prevention 100391: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 31000 Silverwood Oaks Ct. (Laureldale Park Ln.), Spring, Montgomery 

County, Texas. 

 

220. Damage Prevention 100393: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 505 N. Mechanic St. (Bailey St.), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. 

 

221. Damage Prevention 100398: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 2315 Chestnut Oak Pl. (Acorn Oak St.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

222. Damage Prevention 100404: Main Lane Industries, Ltd. dba MC2 Civil, Inc. enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 7806 Baltimore St. (S. 78th St.), Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

223. Damage Prevention 100407: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2801 Louisiana Ave. (Pasadena Blvd.), Deer Park, Harris County, Texas. 

 

224. Damage Prevention 100411: SWA Enterprises, Inc. dba SWA Contractors enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 13897 Carolina Ponce Ave. 

(Horizon Sky St.), Horizon City, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

225. Damage Prevention 100415: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2100 Woodland Hills Dr. (Lazy Grove Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

226. Damage Prevention 100418: Fox Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
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§18.11(b), at 1406 Isle Cove Dr. (Promenade Blvd.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

227. Damage Prevention 100419: Primoris Services Corp. dba Future Infrastructure enforcement action 

for violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3123 Parvia Ave. (Pueblo St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

228. Damage Prevention 100420: Superior Pipeline Services, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1310 St. James St. (Maiden St.), Vernon, Wilbarger County, Texas. 

 

229. Damage Prevention 100421: Front Line Power Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 607 E. Church St. (7th St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

230. Damage Prevention 100422: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 607 E. Church St. (7th St.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

231. Damage Prevention 100432: Imperium Plumbing Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 7045 57th St. (Trenton Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock 

County, Texas. 

 

232. Damage Prevention 100433: Mex Utilities, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 4100 Menchaca Rd. (Gathright Cv.), Austin, Travis 

County, Texas. 

 

233. Damage Prevention 100435: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2409 Alcove Ave. (29th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

234. Damage Prevention 100437: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 432 N. Hutcheson St. (N. York St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

235. Damage Prevention 100440: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 20011 Fawn Hollow Ct. (Rebawood Dr.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 

236. Damage Prevention 100444: Boardwalk Paving & Construction, LLC enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 389 Bedford Dr. (Sagebrush Trl.), Richardson, 

Dallas County, Texas. 

 

237. Damage Prevention 100445: Wright Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1717 Sparrow St. (Highland Park Rd.), Denton, Denton County, 

Texas. 

 

238. Damage Prevention 100450: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 732 Amber Fields Dr. (Tuscarora Dr.), Ponder, Denton County, Texas. 

 

239. Damage Prevention 100454: Colorado River Constructors, JV enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 6808 Hill Meadow Dr. (State Hwy. 71), Austin, Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

240. Damage Prevention 100466: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
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§18.8(a), at 2709 Crichton Ct. (Woodspring Glen Ln.), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas. 

 

241. Damage Prevention 100479: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 13300 Woods-Spillane Blvd. (Jarvis Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

242. Damage Prevention 100490: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1900 Blk. Old Field Pl. (Timberwild St.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

243. Damage Prevention 100494: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1408 S. Friendswood Dr. (Silverstone Dr.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. 

 

244. Damage Prevention 100504: Axis Builders, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 11900 Cypress N. Houston Rd. (Lusterleaf Dr.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

245. Damage Prevention 100512: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12148 Tacoma Ridge Dr. (Hollow Valley Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

246. Damage Prevention 100516: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2307 St. Emanuel St. (Hadley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

247. Damage Prevention 100518: Clean Scapes, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 6901 E. Howard Ln. (Gregg Manor Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

248. Damage Prevention 100520: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Hearne Ave. (Pollard St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

249. Damage Prevention 100522: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1420 Coastal Dr. (Falls View Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

250. Damage Prevention 100532: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 21019 Florette Ln. (Colleville Sur Mer Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

251. Damage Prevention 100533: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2100 W. Loop 281 (Northwest Dr.), Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 

 

252. Damage Prevention 100538: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3511 FM 2148 (Earnest Rd.), Red Lick, Bowie County, Texas. 

 

253. Damage Prevention 100541: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1571 River Point Dr. (Lila Sky Ln.), Friendswood, Galveston County, Texas. 

 

254. Damage Prevention 100547: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.5(a), at 4802 Charade Dr. (Breck St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

255. Damage Prevention 100557: To-Mex Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 2025 Houston Ave. (Flint St.), West Orange, Orange County, Texas. 



 

Open Meeting Notice for February 24, 2026       Page 24 of 34 

 

256. Damage Prevention 100563: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Miller Heights Dr. (Euclid Ln.), New Caney, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

257. Damage Prevention 100564: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Rosslare Dr. (Gatton Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

258. Damage Prevention 100568: INTI Underground, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 712 S. Robinson Dr. (W. Ward Ave.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

259. Damage Prevention 100569: AO Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 308 Nixon Dr. (Pleasant Cv.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

260. Damage Prevention 100572: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1445 Magnolia St. (Louisiana St.), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas. 

 

261. Damage Prevention 100582: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6408 CR 7405 (Milwaukee Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

262. Damage Prevention 100597: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1418 N. Loop 336 W. (Westview Blvd.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

263. Damage Prevention 100607: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 18926 Woodglen Shadows Dr. (Lonesome Woods Trl.), Humble, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

264. Damage Prevention 100610: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 12100 Blk. Sabo Rd. (Sageforest Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

265. Damage Prevention 100615: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6800 Blk. New York St. (Ward St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

266. Damage Prevention 100616: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 724 Willington Dr. (Cravens Park Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

267. Damage Prevention 100618: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Lincoln St. (Lindberg Ave.), Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 

 

268. Damage Prevention 100620: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8708 Olmsted Way (Lefrak Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

269. Damage Prevention 100625: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8314 Aussie Beadhead Dr. (Fly Fish Way), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

270. Damage Prevention 100626: Landmark Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
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§18.11(b), at 8314 Aussie Beadhead Dr. (Fly Fish Way), Fulshear, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

271. Damage Prevention 100627: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 342 Cove Terr. (E. Ave. D), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas. 

 

272. Damage Prevention 100633: Rebel Contractors, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 314 Amarillo Dr. (Smith Rd.), Magnolia, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

273. Damage Prevention 100640: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3601 Orchid Ct. (Dustin Trl.), Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

274. Damage Prevention 100642: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Coastal Dr. (Water Way), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

275. Damage Prevention 100644: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 412 MacArthur St. (University Dr. E.), College Station, Brazos County, 

Texas. 

 

276. Damage Prevention 100657: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 Poole Ln. (Great Lawn Bnd.), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 

 

277. Damage Prevention 100663: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2709 Sadler St. (Jensen Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

278. Damage Prevention 100668: DNT Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Summer Dr. (Daylily Dr.), Elgin, Bastrop County, Texas. 

 

279. Damage Prevention 100682: Atmos Energy, West Texas Div. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 905 Wasson Rd. (W. Marcy Dr.), Big Spring, Howard County, Texas. 

 

280. Damage Prevention 100684: City of Breckenridge enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b), at 1509 W. Elm (Westwood St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas. 

 

281. Damage Prevention 100685: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1509 W. Elm (Westwood St.), Breckenridge, Stephens County, Texas. 

 

282. Damage Prevention 100688: City of Marietta Gas & Water enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at FM 250 (CR 2982), Hughes Springs, Cass County, Texas. 

 

283. Damage Prevention 100691: Triple 'S' Industrial Corp. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2300 N. Twin City Hwy. (Spring St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, 

Texas. 

 

284. Damage Prevention 100695: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 13683 Kit Run (Aoudad St.), Splendora, Montgomery County, Texas. 
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285. Damage Prevention 100696: Solomon Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 13683 Kit Run (Aoudad St.), Splendora, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

286. Damage Prevention 100697: Grey Forest Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Welles Brook Dr. (Welles Edge Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

287. Damage Prevention 100699: DCP Operating Co., LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Telephone Rd. (State Hwy. 115), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas. 

 

288. Damage Prevention 100702: Wright Construction Co., Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 8321 Oaktown Dr. (Grass Lake), Saginaw, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

289. Damage Prevention 100703: 3rd Gen Retaining Walls, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2317 Stadium Dr. (Boyd Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

290. Damage Prevention 100710: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

351 Old Hwy. 90 W. (S.W. 34th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

291. Damage Prevention 100714: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Emnora Ln. (Gessner Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

292. Damage Prevention 100721: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 4458 Buffalo Gap Rd. (Arrowhead Dr.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

293. Damage Prevention 100726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 311 IH 20 (State Hwy. 34), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 

294. Damage Prevention 100727: City of Wichita Falls enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2005 Elizabeth Ave. (Van Buren St.), Wichita Falls, 

Wichita County, Texas. 

 

295. Damage Prevention 100749: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1302 N. Frazier St. (Everett St.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

296. Damage Prevention 100751: Cee Tex Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 4800 Blk. Keeland St. (Lockwood Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

297. Damage Prevention 100760: Davis H. Elliot Co., Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 618 S. Pecan (Carver St.), Hughes Springs, Cass County, Texas. 

 

298. Damage Prevention 100763: Facilities Rehabilitation, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.10(b), at 1530 N. Elmendorf St. (W. Laurel St.), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas. 

 

299. Damage Prevention 100779: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 920 Waverly St. (W. 9th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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300. Damage Prevention 100785: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 2329 St. Emanuel St. (McIlhenny St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

301. Damage Prevention 100788: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8813 Spaugh Ct. (Easley St.), White Settlement, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

302. Damage Prevention 100789: Texas Gas Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 103 Sheehan St. (E. Gonzales St.), Yoakum, Lavaca County, Texas. 

 

303. Damage Prevention 100790: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 Pleasant Valley Rd. (Northlake Dr.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

304. Damage Prevention 100802: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1002 E. Mulberry St. (S. Old Rail Rd.), Kaufman, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 

305. Damage Prevention 100808: ICI Construction, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 13550 Woods-Spillane Blvd. (Jarvis Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

306. Damage Prevention 100813: Rangel Concrete Co., Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2526 Spring Ln. (Tower Dr.), Austin, Travis County, 

Texas. 

 

307. Damage Prevention 100832: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8316 Wine Cup Ridge Dr. (Fox Point Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

308. Damage Prevention 100839: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 5525 Stonegate Rd. (Preston Park Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

309. Damage Prevention 100842: Cathedral Plumbing of Texas, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1654 Gracehill Way (Sunnymede Dr.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 

310. Damage Prevention 100855: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1518 Lake Buchanan Ct. (Pelican Lake Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

311. Damage Prevention 100866: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6519 Auburn Ash Cir. (Water Point Trl.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 

312. Damage Prevention 100875: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 178 Bowles Ln. (Travis St.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

313. Damage Prevention 100876: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 

2914 El Paso St. (S. Hamilton Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

314. Damage Prevention 100878: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 900 E. Division St. (S. Collins St.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

315. Damage Prevention 100880: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
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of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Trophy Dr. (Governors Blvd.), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

316. Damage Prevention 100883: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 Garner Park Cv. (Garner Park Dr.), Georgetown, Williamson County, 

Texas. 

 

317. Damage Prevention 100885: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3503 Pioneer Rd. (Timothy Ln.), Balch Springs, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

318. Damage Prevention 100889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5701 Moss Creek Trl. (Campbell Rd.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas. 

 

319. Damage Prevention 100902: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3046 Kinkaid Dr. (Brockbank Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

320. Damage Prevention 100918: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11506 Galbreath Dr. (Seegers Trail Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

321. Damage Prevention 100921: Axis Contracting, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 316 Cooper Dr. (Powers St.), Hurst, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

322. Damage Prevention 100928: Swan Electric, Plumbing, Heating & Air enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 111 Lamar St. (E. State St.), 

Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 

323. Damage Prevention 100929: In Charge Electrical Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and two violations of 18.11(b), at 2813 Holland Ct. (Luther St.), Celina, 

Collin County, Texas. 

 

324. Damage Prevention 100936: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 729 W. 29th St. (N. Bryant Blvd.), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 

325. Damage Prevention 100941: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 4519 Gladesdale Park Ln. (Wickman Glen Ln.), Katy, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

326. Damage Prevention 100943: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4108 Rosebud Ct. (Flower Garden Dr.), Dalworthington Gardens, Tarrant 

County, Texas. 

 

327. Damage Prevention 100944: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 N. Mitchell Rd. (E. Broad St.), Mansfield, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

328. Damage Prevention 100945: MasTec North America, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.10(b), at 5644 Caruth Blvd. (Devonshire Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

329. Damage Prevention 100946: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
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of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 S. Park St. (W. Veterans Memorial Blvd.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 

330. Damage Prevention 100947: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11515 Brook Meadows Ln. (S. Kirkwood Rd.), Meadows Place, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

331. Damage Prevention 100949: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 Crestside Dr. (S. Alexander Ave.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

332. Damage Prevention 100952: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 212 Walnut St. (S. Johnson St.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas. 

 

333. Damage Prevention 100954: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(a), at 139 Pinyon Pine Dr. (Coleto Trl.), Bastrop, Bastrop County, Texas. 

 

334. Damage Prevention 100956: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(a), at 8106 Woodacres Dr. (Woodlawn Rd.), Hitchcock, Galveston County, Texas. 

 

335. Damage Prevention 100957: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 N. Valley Pkwy. (Civic Cir.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 

 

336. Damage Prevention 100959: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(a), at 302 El Toro Ln. (Pipers View Dr.), Webster, Harris County, Texas. 

 

337. Damage Prevention 100961: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 921 Ave. K (Donna Dr.), El Campo, Wharton County, Texas. 

 

338. Damage Prevention 100962: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 10130 Montoya Dr. (Galisteo Dr.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas. 

 

339. Damage Prevention 100963: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 508 N. Montgomery St. (E. Pacific St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

340. Damage Prevention 100967: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 15740 North Fwy. (E. Richey Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

341. Damage Prevention 100980: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1203 Klare Ave. (West St.), Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

342. Damage Prevention 100984: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 21702 Holly Leaf Ct. (Deep Pines Dr.), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

343. Damage Prevention 100985: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 7136 State Hwy. 75 S. (E. Mosley Ln.), Huntsville, Walker County, 

Texas. 

 

344. Damage Prevention 101011: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 



 

Open Meeting Notice for February 24, 2026       Page 30 of 34 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7003 Lake Powell Dr. (Lake Pontchartrain Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

345. Damage Prevention 101022: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 13286 Autumn Ash Dr. (Wheatridge Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

346. Damage Prevention 101028: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 590 W. Main St. (Billie Martin Pkwy.), Hallsville, Harrison County, Texas. 

 

347. Damage Prevention 101031: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2490 S. Loop 336 W. (Silverstone Way), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

348. Damage Prevention 101034: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 12639 Ashford Pine Dr. (Ashford Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

349. Damage Prevention 101038: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. 12th St. (N. Harding Ave.), Cameron, Milam County, Texas. 

 

350. Damage Prevention 101044: Watkins Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7253 E. CR 405 (CR 404), Alvarado, Johnson County, Texas. 

 

351. Damage Prevention 101048: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 980 W. Bethel Rd. (S. Royal Ln.), Coppell, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

352. Damage Prevention 101049: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1913 McCleskey Ct. (Ellis Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

353. Damage Prevention 101059: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2517 Beverly Dr. (Rolling Hills Dr.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas. 

 

354. Damage Prevention 101061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3500 Executive Blvd. (Innovative Way), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

355. Damage Prevention 101067: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 106 N. Brazos St. (W. Main St.), Edna, Jackson County, Texas. 

 

356. Damage Prevention 101068: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 105 W. Foster Ave. (S. Strauss St.), Robinson, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

357. Damage Prevention 101071: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1208 Georgia St. (Lee St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas. 

 

358. Damage Prevention 101072: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 411 Locust Ave. (4th St.), Naples, Morris County, Texas. 

 

359. Damage Prevention 101079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2704 Jackson Dr. (Heritage Dr.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas. 
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360. Damage Prevention 101081: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Shaded Knoll Ln. (Mystic Timber Ln.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

361. Damage Prevention 101088: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 656 Pine Gully Rd. (Todville Rd.), Seabrook, Harris County, Texas. 

 

362. Damage Prevention 101091: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1713 Highland Dr. W. (Knox Rd.), Keller, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

363. Damage Prevention 101093: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Corinth St. (W. Shady Shores Rd.), Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 

 

364. Damage Prevention 101097: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1429 W. 1st St. (Boss Range Rd.), Justin, Denton County, Texas. 

 

365. Damage Prevention 101105: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5400 Blk. Cheena Dr. (Chimney Rock Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

366. Damage Prevention 101108: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 595 5th St. (Walcott St.), Honey Grove, Fannin County, Texas. 

 

367. Damage Prevention 101115: CenterPoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 9120 Katy Hockley Rd. (Elmer Bailey Rd.), Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

368. Damage Prevention 101119: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4428 Elmhurst Dr. (Browning Dr.), Plano, Collin County, Texas. 

 

369. Damage Prevention 101123: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 802 E. Ave. D (Wolfe Rd.), Copperas Cove, Coryell County, Texas. 

 

370. Damage Prevention 101126: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2709 Buttermilk Dr. (Sundance Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

371. Damage Prevention 101135: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Florence St. (Center Ave.), Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas. 

 

372. Damage Prevention 101149: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10310 Harry Hines Blvd. (Willowbrook Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

373. Damage Prevention 101152: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 104 Spruce St. (Juniper Dr.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

 

374. Damage Prevention 101155: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1409 Arizona Ave. (E. Morphy St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

375. Damage Prevention 101159: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 
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of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6 Ave. D (S. 1st St.), Haskell, Haskell County, Texas. 

 

376. Damage Prevention 101174: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 823 Garner Ave. (Fergus St.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 

377. Damage Prevention 101193: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6042 Breakpoint Trl. (Ventana Trl.), Dallas, Collin County, Texas. 

 

378. Damage Prevention 101211: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Belvedere Dr. (Watters Crossing Dr.), Allen, Collin County, Texas. 

 

379. Damage Prevention 101214: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 204 Morningview Cir. (Keys Creek Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

380. Damage Prevention 101220: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Glendenning Pkwy. (Old Glendenning Rd.), Celina, Collin County, 

Texas. 

 

381. Damage Prevention 101245: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 317 Egan St. (Bolivar St.), Denton, Denton County, Texas. 

 

382. Damage Prevention 101248: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 W. Pecan St. (N. Woods St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

383. Damage Prevention 101259: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Lance Rd. (Paul St.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas. 

 

384. Damage Prevention 101267: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 Paula St. (Cloverlane Dr.), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

385. Damage Prevention 101271: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 405 Bethlehem St. (S. Virginia St.), Terrell, Kaufman County, Texas. 

 

386. Damage Prevention 101277: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Cedar Heights Dr. (Leram St.), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas. 

 

387. Damage Prevention 101287: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3112 Kendall Ln. (Rogene Dr.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

388. Damage Prevention 101290: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 903 Walker St. (Winnsboro St.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas. 

 

389. Damage Prevention 101291: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 607 Lance Rd. (Elaine Dr.), Quitman, Wood County, Texas. 

 

390. Damage Prevention 101299: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1304 Round Rock Ave. (N. Lake Creek Dr.), Round Rock, Williamson 
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County, Texas. 

 

391. Damage Prevention 101302: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3401 Sky Ridge Ln. (Longhorn Rd.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas. 

 

392. Damage Prevention 101306: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 220 6th St. (Hamm St.), Bellevue, Clay County, Texas. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

OPERATIONS 

393. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission’s Delegation of Authority. 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

      RULE PROPOSAL/ADOPTION  

 

394. Adoption of new §7.7102, relating to Regulatory Asset for Certain Costs Associated with Gross 

Plant, pursuant to House Bill 4384, 89th Legislative Session, 2025. 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION DIVISION 

395. Adopted revisions to SMRD Form 52-C.   

 

PUBLIC INPUT 

396. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 

jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

397. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 

topics, including items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated 

litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's 

attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 

Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional 

Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government 

Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective 

gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; 

(d) personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or 

employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the 

deployment of, or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, 

pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 
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551 of the Texas Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session 

for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such 

matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 

 

 


